

USER MANUAL

Table of Contents

A. Introduction	4
B. What is new in VRS7	5
1) Front-end area	
2) Admin area	
C. Installation	
D Starting tins	15
1) Set the languages	<u>17</u>
2) How to make a new language pack	
3) Settings	<u></u>
4) How to set Paypal test (sandbox mode)	23
F Admin Panel	27
1) Listings	27
i) Manage listings	<u>27</u> 27
i) Manage inquiries	32
iii) Manage bookings.	33
iv) Manage reviews	
v) Manage listing types	
vi) Manage unit types	
vii) Manage bedroom/bathroom/access options	
viii) Manage holiday types	
ix) Manage view types	34
x) Manage utilities	
xi) Manage facilities	
xii) Manage activities	
xiii) Manage services	
xiv) Manage distances	
2) Payment	
i) Booking requests	
ii) Manage coupons	
iii) Add funds	
<u>iv) Payment history</u>	
v) Manage packages	<u>38</u>
$\frac{v_1}{v_1}$ lpn logs	
3) Simple CMS.	
<u>1) Links</u>	
11) Manage guides.	
III) Manage news	40 40
v) Manage Elech Manage Photog Manage Content	
v) Manage css. Manage templates	
4) Regional	
i) Manage locations	
i) Manage languages	
iji) Manage currencies	47 47
5) Users	47
i) Manage users	47
6) Mail	
i) Manage e-mail templates.	

ii) Bulk mails / Newsletters	54
F. Themes and templates	<u>56</u>
1) Introduction	
2) Theme structure	
3) Templates	
4) CSS and Jscript files	
G. Google Analytics	60
H. Bookings & booking calculations.	66
I. FAQs	70

A. Introduction

Thank you for choosing **Vacation Rental Script (VRS7)**. We hope that our latest release will meet your expectations. Through this user manual we would like to make your experience with our product as best as possible. Read below some guidelines on how to get your way with the basic or not so basic settings, find out how to work with the admin area, listings, package system and other aspects of managing your script-based website without having to bother yourself with tech details.

B. What is new in VRS7

- 1) Front-end area
 - 1. Search by map improvements



- **new clustering algorithm** allows to display multiple markers on the map without limitation.

- different icons for each listing type

2. Slider changes



4. Quick cms content edit

Country		Edit content: #1. Content: Home	
Region 👻	Welcome to VRS v. 7	Context list Edit consert	
City *	Are you in the business of Vacation Rentals ?	Twe Contact Home	
vailability from	Do you want to take your Vacation Rentals business on-line ?	Content 🔁 * Insertiek 🔹 🛍 💀 🗮 🖬 🗖 🗮 🖩 🗃 🗃 🚍 🔤 🗰	
28	You came to the right place. We bring you the only software you need : Vacation Rental Script.	Welcome to VRS v. 7	î.
·	The VRS script is best solution for your Vacation Rentals on-line business.	Are you in the business of Vacation Rentals P Do you want to take your Vacation Rentals business on-line ? You came to the right place. We bring yout ho only software you need : Vacation Rental Script.	
rice (€) / Night	It is easy to install, easy to use, provides lots of features and option details. Just check the online demo and convince yourself about how easy is to manage your business online.	The VIGS controls to set assiston for your Vacuation Remarks on the business. It is easy be testilt as easy is an protected for differences and option defaults. Just the other demo and contince yourself abort how easy is to manage your business contents. The schware gives the bug optimum of being rescarbed by thoseands of people all possible clients, looking for bug or rent.	ut
in - 1,570	The software gives the big opportunity of being reached by thousands of people ,all possible clients, looking for buy or rent.	No codes another degen required if can be managed by a single persons, with or whoort behavior appendix on the code of maintainance. You control the way you of the will holox, add your own logo or creately your own site therapitak. You put code of all allingings investment and managed all the aspect of a codes result alling.	
Ŭ.	No coding knowledge required! technical experience, reducing the click to edit nce.	The Vecation Rental Script features the possibility to manage the content and the aspect of your site.	
Search	You control the way your site will look, add your own logo or create your own site template.		
ewsletter	You get full control of all listings inventory and manage all the aspects of a vacation rental listing.		
mail address	The Vacation Rental Script features the possibility to manage the content and the aspect of your site	Padro M Woods AddRanove Editor	1179 ₁₆
Subscribe		Content in other languages \bigtriangledown	
	<u>L</u>	Content prefix	
		Content suffix	

5. Search by keywords with auto-complete (+Chinese support).



6. Search speed improvements + new refine search filters.

7. Seo improvements: seo filters, /languages/[XX]/seo.php file for different terms & combinations.

8. Compare list

9. Chat system

 registered guests can chat with the online members (the members should have a package with "Allow contact" on "yes").



- Admin can chat with any online user

ni) Us	Manage ers li	users ist				• green bull	<mark>et indicates an available for ch</mark> a	at user					
Users list Add user							nember		Q				
4	0 Selecte	ed With sele	cted: Act	ion 👻								Total recor	rds: 1
	• #	≑ Banned	≑ Active	÷ Newsletter	Role	Username	Email	Package	Listings	Balance	Sms	Options	
	2	×	~	~	member	• member	vrs_owner@vacationrentalscript.com	Package A/ Expires: 192 Days	5	€394	-	<u>/</u>	Ì
											Go to pa	ge #	₽

10. New inquiries system (multiple replies/spam report)

Editinquiry					
	Report as spam	Report as ham	Mark as unread		
	Name		Guest	Date	03-Jun-2014 14:41
	Email		vrs_guest@vacationrentalscript.cr	lp	127.0.0.1 (localhos
	Phone		1240000	Priority	Low -
	Arrival date/Departure	date / Guests	03-Jun-2014/25-Jun-2014/0		
Subject	Info				
Message	Can you tell me	if this proper	rty is available?		
	Sent: 03-Jun-2014 14:	54 • Read: -			
	Sent: 03-Jun-2014 14: Hello, yes, this propert	54 • Read: - y is available.			
nin status	Sent: 03-Jun-2014 14: Hello, yes, this propert Reviewed Unre	54 • Read: - y is available. :viewed			

11. support for CDN / HTTPS

- if you want to serve images from a CDN, you can set the cdn url from /private/config/base_url.php

- if you want to use https for admin, member, registration sections you can un-comment this line from /private/config/base_url.php

//require_once(PRIVATE_PATH.'config/base_url_https.php');

12. Quick booking calculator

18 Jun 2014	19 Ju	n <mark>2014</mark>	1			•	
Duration:	0	Ju	un	•	2014	ŧ	C
Guests:	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sa
Rental price:	1	2	3	4	5	6	
Addons:	8	9	10	11			
Booking fee:	15	16	11	18	19	20	2
Total:	22	23	24	25	26	27	28
	29	30					
An prices conta	initiaxes	Book	070)				

2) Admin area

1. Design changes



- 2. Autosave for: listings, cms content, news.
- 3. Wysiwyg editor changes + html image map plugin.



4. Edit in place

Note: the items that can be edit in place are marked with a bottom gray dotted line.

ñ)	Manage ad	verts												
Adv	erts list A	dd advert												
4	0 Selected \	With selected: Actio	on ▼	+ Hierarchy	Start Date	≑ En	d Date				Advert	t positio	n	Impressions
	7	preview	~	⊘ 1 ⊙	01-Nov-2013	2015-	12-31			t	op_ba	anner		-
	5		~	⊘ 1 ⊙	01-Nov-2013	01-Nov-2013 2015-12-31		2015-12-31		t	op			
	2		~	⊘ 1 ⊘	01-Nov-2013	0 Su	Mo	Dec Tu	• We	201 Th	5 Fr	Sa		
	3		~	⊘ 2 ⊘	01-Nov-2013	6 13	7	8 15	9 16	10 17	11 18	12 19		-
	4	1	~	⊘ 3 ⊘	01-Nov-2013	20	21 28	22	30	31	25	26		-
		P.0.04												

5. Drag & drop to change hierarchy for: listing photos (via thumbs view), links (via links tree view), listing types (via links tree view).



6. Listing photos processing: crop, re-size, rotate.



- Rotate O 4 Rotate left O 4 Rotate right
- **7. Bulk emails** send emails to group(s)
- 8. Spam filter for inquiries
- 9. Listing new fields
- **10. Listing videos:** .mp4 support, .avi to .flv convert (requires ffmpeg library), embed code with auto-complete from video link.
- 11. Users logo: gravatar support.

12. Search speed improvements

13. HTML5 (multi)upload + resize on client side.

And many more ...

C. Installation

After receiving the zip file containing the **VRS v.7** script you must go through the following steps:

a) Create a new directory on your server for the script files. (e.g. /dir)

b) Upload all the files included in the zip file to your server, in the new directory.

Note: if you want the script to be visible on http://your_site.com/ upload the files in the root folder (usually /public_html) and skip a) and b).

c) Create a database on your server. In some cases, you will need to contact your hosting company for assistance if you don't have access to CPanel or similar. Note your database name, database username & password for later use.

d) Run install script using "http://your_site.com/dir/install/" from the browser.

Note: replace "yourserver.com" with your domain & replace "dir" if you called your directory something different.

e) Install will prompt you for required data (server configuration, database configuration, admin username/password).

Please fill in the empty fields.

f) After successful install, you will be able to log into admin area (use the login info set on step e))

Install Notes:

1.The script's source code is IonCube encrypted in order to avoid code alteration. If you get error messages on install, related to IonCube loader

a. if you have access to php.ini file follow the instructions from : <u>http://yourserver.com/dir/install/loader-wizard.php</u>

b. if you don't have access to php.ini file, please contact your hosting company.

2.The script requires some files / folders to be fully writable (chmod 777).

/dir/logs/ /dir/cache/ /dir/xmls/ /dir/utmp/ /dir/public/themes_c/

/dir/public/upload/adverts /dir/public/upload/adverts_resize /dir/public/upload/captcha /dir/public/upload/flags /dir/public/upload/flags_resize /dir/public/upload/gflash /dir/public/upload/gimages /dir/public/upload/gimages_resize /dir/public/upload/guide_photos /dir/public/upload/guide_photos_resize /dir/public/upload/listing_photos /dir/public/upload/listing_photos_resize /dir/public/upload/listing_videos /dir/public/upload/logos /dir/public/upload/logos_resize /dir/public/upload/no_img /dir/public/upload/no_img_resize /dir/public/upload/posters /dir/public/upload/posters_resize /dir/public/upload/qrcodes /dir/public/upload/unzip

/dir/private/config/alias.php /dir/private/config/db.php /dir/private/config/installer.php /dir/private/config/mod_rewrite.php /dir/private/config/base_url.php /dir/private/config/admin_email.php

The script will try to make these files fully writable automatically If the automatic process fails:

- the script will display some error messages.
- the files / folders must be made fully writable manually

3. The script will try to automatically detect the base url. Sometimes, on some server the auto-detect fails.

In this case :

a. open /private/config/base_url.php

b. change this line:

\$config['base_url'] = '';

with

\$config['base_url'] = 'http://www.your_site.com/dir/';

4. After installation chmod the following files to 644.

/dir/private/config/db.php /dir/private/config/installer.php /dir/private/config/mod_rewrite.php /dir/private/config/base_url.php /dir/private/config/admin_email.php

D. Starting tips

Login using the username and password you have entered in the installation form and proceed to the administration area.

	Va ph Login	acationrentals7 p vacation rental script				
	Username Password Captcha code	admin rzws				
click to re	fresh captcha image					
	Forgot p VRS7	bassword ? • View site • DEMO by <u>R Scripts</u>				

NOTE: To login as admin:

a. go to <u>/admin</u> relative to the installation folder on your server. Eg: http://your_site.com/dir/admin

or

b. click on "Login" link, located on the right top part of the front-end

area.



If the login process is successful, you'll be redirected to the admin area index page. The first things to be noticed are the left column containing the expandable menu. (for small screens with the resolution <=1100px the menu will collapse).

In the central part of the admin index you have some helpful information categorized into Overview, Visits.

From the menu you can manage almost every aspect of the website. Click any category to expand it and reveal the options.

1) Set the languages

After the successful installation you need to configure some basic settings before in order to get the website going.

First of all go to the **Regional** section and choose **Manage Languages** . In this section you can manage the languages which will be available on your site. From the manage languages you can add, edit or remove the languages.

Notes:

- the script can handle max 5 active languages.

- the order/hierarchy of the languages is very important, try to set it from the beginning and try not to change it in the future.

if the hierarchy change is really important then please
 follow the steps:

- a. create a database backup
- b. change the languages hierarchy
- c. swap the languages content

A >	Manage lang	juages $ ight angle$ List la	inguages							
List languages										
	Ċ	+								
List	languages	Add language								
÷	2 Selected W	ith selected: Act	tion 💌							
	÷ #	♦ Active Enable			♦ Use system flag	System flag				
	1	✓ De Sw	lete ap content	\otimes	✓	लाख बाख				
	2	 Image: A second s	⊘ 2	\odot	×					
	3	~	○ 3	\odot	~					
	5	×		\odot	✓	-				
	4	~		\odot	~					
			~	~	_					

If we don't have the language files that you need, you can try translating the English language files into your language.

2) How to make a new language pack

The language files are located in the **/languages** folder .

Make a new folder in the languages directory. (eg. /languages/spanish).

Copy the files located in **/languages/english** to the new created folder **/languages/spanish.**

Your languages directory should look now like this :

/languages

|____/english

|____ /spanish

[___ globals.php

[___ email.php

|___ db.php

Open each file located in **/languages/spanish/** with any text editor (eg. Notepad++, you can download it from http://notepad-plus-plus.org/) and make the translation .

When you save the file don't forget to save it UTF-8 without BOM encoded.



3) Settings

a) Choose from admin area menu Tools & Settings / GeneralHere you can set:

default site title, description, keywords

- Twitter, Facebook, Google+, Pinterest links (if any).

– Number of featured listings : featured listings are displayed in front-end homepage, search results top slider. This number limits the number of listings to display in each of these sections.

– Number of latest listings : the latest listings means the new listings added through the system and sorted by creation date.

– Number listings same member / nearby listings : these are displayed in the listing details page (right side).

Number popular listings (displayed in front-end): the popular listings are calculated based on ROI (rate of interest) = total commission earned / total listing views

 Number featured guides – the number of featured guides that will be displayed in front-end

– Quick/Refine search field (ctrl+click for multiple selects)

b) Choose from admin area menu Tools & Settings / Messages

If you use smtp for sending emails, you can set here the smtp host, username, password and port.

If you don't know these info, please contact your hosting company. From same section you can set the SMS API info for Clickatell/Mobilant.

c) Choose from Payment / Manage packages

Before you can start adding properties you must add packages. You must fill in the blank fields accordingly.

Manage packages > Edit package								
Edit package #3								
Ċ								
Packages list Edit	package							
Title 🔤	a * Admin package							
	Title in other languages \bigtriangledown							
Listings *	? 9999							
Uni	ts * 10 / Listing							
Days *	? 9999							
Photos *	? 9999 / Listing							
Videos *	? 9999 / Listing							
Pri	ee * 9999 EUR							
Booking fe	ee * ?							
Booking dep	osit ?							
Ac	tive							
Hid	den 💿 Yes 🔘 No							
Allow contact	? • Yes • No							

- **Title**: this should be as revealing as possible. So the customers will know what are paying for.

- Listings: how many listings will this package display on your website.

- **Days:** the period of time for which the listings will be displayed on your website.

- **Photos:** how many photos a listing can display.

- Videos: how many videos a listing can display.

- **Price:** the price the customers will pay for this package.

- **Booking fee:** can be fixed price or percent of rental price; can be a positive number (payed by renter) or can be a negative number (payed by property owner).

- **Deposit:** can be fixed price or percent of total rental amount;

a. if the property owner is verified + he has a Paypal account set into he's profile + renter choose Paypal as payment system then the deposit goes to property owner's Paypal and booking fee goes to admin's Paypal.

b. if the property owner is not verified or he doesn't have a Paypal account set into he's profile or renter choose a payment system other than

Paypal the booking fee + deposit go to admin.

- Hidden: if this is set on yes the package will be visible for admins only.

- Allow contact:

a. **if yes** – the inquiries will go to property owner directly, the contact info will be displayed

b. **if no** – the inquiries will go to admin first, the contact info will not be displayed.

d) Assign a package to admin

Click on the right top of admin area like is shown in the picture.



It will be displayed a page like is shown in the picture:

$ildsymbol{\wedge}$ $ightarrow$ Manag	e users $ angle$ Ec	dituser $ angle$ I	elick 1	o change	user's pro	ofile click to add / remove funds
Update	e packa	ge, U	ser: #1	. admin		click to change sms package
Ċ	2	L	6	Ê		
List users	Overview	Profile	Balance	Package	Sms packa	kage
• Current • Listings	: package: Pa :: 100 • Phot	tos: 20	Videos: 5 •	Allow contac	current pa t: No • Expir	Dackage name Dires: 25-May-2014 05:50 (194 Days)
Rene	ew or upgrad	e		P	rice	Package info
	,	0		E	JR 1	Package A Listings: 100 Photos: 20 Videos: 5 Days: 1000 Allow contact: No
	Click to add funds		E	JR 9999	Admin package Listings: 9999 Photos: 9999 Videos: 9999 Days: 9999 Allow contact: Yes	
				∕		
upgrade	e / renew o	options	•			Save

e) Choose from Tools & Settings / Payment

Sign-up Default package / Sign-up default balance: if default package is set, the new members that register on the site will have assigned automatically the selected package.

If default balance is set, the new members that register on the site will have assigned automatically the amount specified.

These settings are used/good for trial periods. When trial package expires, the user(except admin) will not be able to select a trial package (0 price) again.

Paypal , Wire transfer, Authorize.NET, 2Co, Worldpay : Here you can set your payment gateways.

You have the option to select which payment method you want to use by activating either one of the two or maybe all.

4) How to set Paypal test (sandbox mode).

1. Go to <u>https://developer.paypal.com/</u>

2. Login with your Paypal login info.

Documentation App	Olications O	or each user type: gue ounts, can be any valio	st(renter), prop l email.	perty owner and admin		
Applications My apps	Sandbox test accounts			Create Account		
Account eligibility Sandbox accounts Tools	Imposed of the second s	dress and password you use for development. You puld read our FAQ.	used previously can import only	with the Sandbox. once. Import data		
	Total records: 4 Enter Sandbox site 🖻 🔶 click here if you want to see the emails/notifications receive					
	Email address	Туре	Country	Date created		
	sandbox_guest@vacationrentalscript.com Prote Notifications	Business	US	01 Jun 2014		
	sandbox owner2@vacationrentalscript.com	Personal	US	31 May 2014		
	sandbox_admin@vacationrentalscript.com	Business	US	31 May 2014		
	xcris81-facilitator@yahoo.com	Business	US	31 May 2014		
slick berg to manage	Delete	t to change sandbox's	user profile.	(1 »		

a. In the main menu click on "Applications" link, then choose from the left "Sandbox accounts".

b. Create a sandbox(test) account for each of the user types: guest (renter), property owner and admin. The admin account should be a "business" one, the other 2 can be any type.

3. Click on "Enter Sandbox site" - you will arrive on an exact copy of "Paypal" site. The only difference is that on sandbox site, any transaction is not for real.

a. Please login with the "admin sandbox account". On Sandbox site we will need to get the: API username/API password/API signature.

b. from the main menu choose "Profile".

PayPal	Sandbox					b	ogged in as
Test Site							
					Log C	ut Security and	J Protection
r PayPal							
My Account Send	Money Reque	st Money Mercha	int Services	Product	s & Services		
Overview Add Money	Withdraw H	story Resolution C	Center Profile				
Welcome, Sandbo	x Admin		4				
Ausiness Name: Sandbox A	dmin's Test Store A	ccount Type: Business	Status: Verified		Last log in s	andbox_admin@vaca	ationrentals
DeuDelhelenen ¢E 0	56 67 USD		/				Noti
PayPai balance: \$5,0	50.07 U SD	/	/		<u>c</u>	urrency converter	- 4d
Available balance in US	SD (primary): \$5,00	0.00 USD					• ^4
Total balance (all curre	ncies, available an	d pending) converted t	to USD: \$5,056.0	67 USD (E Hide		• <u>Ad</u>
Currency		Total					■ <u>Po</u>
USD (Primary)	\$5,0	00.00 USD					Mya
EUR	in the main	menu click on "Pro	ofile" link				• <u>My</u>
Av recent activity Paym	ents received Pa	vments sent			View all (of my transactions	■ <u>Ma</u>
Nu recent activity	t 7 days (May 00, 0	014 lup 4 0014)			<u>tron an</u>		
my recent activity - Las	1 7 Udys (Wdy 20, 2	014-Juli 4, 2014)					
Archive What's this					Payme	ent status glossary	
🔲 Date 🖉	- Туре	Name/Email	Payment status	Details	Order status/Actions	Gross	
Jun 1, 2014	Payment To	Sandbox Owner	Completed	Details		-€18.15 EUR	
Jun 1, 2014	Payment From	Sandbox Guest's	Completed	<u>Details</u>		€21.45 EUR	

c. On the left menu click on "My selling tools" then click on "Update" link corresponding to "API access" section.

My business info	> My business setup	Cool tools to help boost my business.	Get started
	Selling online	2	
My money Bank accounts, cards, more.	> PayPal buttons	click on "Update" link corresponding o "API access section	Update
My settings	Credit card statement name	Name of my business as it appears on customer card statements: SANDBOXADMI	Update
Notifications, customer ib, more.	Sales tax	Set up sales taxes for multiple regions.	Update
My selling tools	Custom payment pages	Set up PayPal payment pages to look like my website.	Update
Getting paid, shipping, more.	Website preferences	Bring customers back to my website after they pay with PayPal.	Update
Quick links	API access	Manage API credentials to integrate my PayPaI account with my online store or shopping cart.	Update
Update Password Update Bank Account	Invoice templates	Create and manage my invoices.	Update
Update Card Update Street Address	1 Getting paid and managing r	my risk	
Update Phone Number Add Passport Number Add Permanent Resident/Green Ca	click on "My selling tools"	Manage the subscriptions, automatic payments, and installment plans that I offer my customers.	Update
<u>Number</u>	Instant payment notifications	Integrate PayPal payment notifications with my website.	Update
	Block payments	Limit payments, add instructions, and more.	Update

d. Click on "View API signature" link.



My Account Send Money Request Money Merchant	Services Products & Services				
Overview Add Money Withdraw History Resolution Cer	ter Profile				
API Access	Back to My Profile				
An API (Application Programming Interface) allows PayPal software to communicate with your online store or shopping cart.					
Setting up API permissions and credentials					
Choose one of the following options to integrate your PayPal payment	t solution with your online store or shopping cart.				
Option 1 - Grant API permissions to a third party to use certain PayPal APIs on your behalf.	Option 2 - Request API credentials to create your own API username and password.				
Choose this option if:	This option applies to:				
You are using a pre-integrated shopping cart, hosted by a	Custom websites and online stores				
third party	Pre-integrated shopping carts running on your own server				
 Your website is hosted and managed by a third-party service provider 	View API Signature				
Grant API permission					

e. the info from this screen (API username, API password, Signature) will have to be fill on your site in /admin area/tools & settings/payment settings.

Paypal			
Use Paypal	● Yes [©] No		
Test mode	• Yes 🔿 No		
Business	sandbox_admin@vacationrentalscript.com		
	Chained payments		
API username	sandbox_admin_api1.vacationrentalscript.com		
API password		PayPal	
API signature			_
Application id	APP-80W 485P519943T	My Account Send Money Request Money Merchant Services Products & Servic Overview Add Money Withdraw History Resolution Center Profile	es
		View or Remove API Signature	Back to M
Vire transfer		Developers: Do not share your credential information with anyone. Store in a secure location	with limited access.
Use Wire Transfer	● Yes ◎ No	For proconfigured shopping carts: Copy and paste the API username, password, and signature into y administration screen.	our shopping cart configurat
Wire transfer invoice 💥	Our bank account information is as for	A puilding custon shopping carts: Store the following credential information in a secure location with	h limited access.
	Please transfer payments in {\$credit_cu	API Signature	
	Beneficiary:	PI Username sandbox_admin_api1.vacationrentalscript.com	
	Bank:	API Password	
	IDAN:	Signature AFcWxV21C7fd0v3bYYYRCpSSRI31AnL-	
		Request Date May 31, 2014 01:23:00 PDT	
		Done Remove	

f. The Application id for sandbox is: APP-80W284485P519543T

4. Live site

when you are ready to switch on live site you will login to Paypal live site: <u>http://www.paypal.com</u> and follow same steps as on sandbox site (3. b,c,d,e)

in order to get the API username, password, signature.

How to get the LIVE Application ID:

a. login to developer: https://developer.paypal.com/

b. click on "Applications" link in the main menu and from the left choose "My apps".

Documentation App	plications Dashboard Support
lications	My REST apps
ps	REST AD anns
bunt rigibility	Create an ann to receive REST API credentials for testion and live transactions
	Totel Features available for live transactions are listed in your account elioibility
simulator	App name
Simulator	Create your first app to view it here
¢ cli	
1	Looking for your existing PayPal Adaptive API ages for Payments. Accounts Permissions a
	called Classic API apps based on Classic APIs.
	Create and manage Classic API apps. @
	2 a light here to excelle an ADD and set th

c. click on "Create and mange Classic API apps and then fill in the form. If you have questions or need help filling in the form you can contact Paypal via their ticketing system.

After filling in the form you will receive an email with you live Application ID which will be fill in on /admin area/tools & settings/payment.(similar with 3.e.)

E. Admin Panel

1) Listings

i) Manage listings

Here you can add, edit or delete any listings available on your website. Adding a listing is nothing complex.



There are only a few things to explain. The adding process is divided into 6 main section+ subsection: Overview form, Media (Photos & Videos), Payment (Rates, Addons, Discounts), Availability, Paid services and Settings.

Overview form: you get to set the main info about the property: title, summary, number of bedrooms, surface, location, listing type, descriptions (of the property, neighborhood, etc), suitability, amenities, utilities, etc.

How to use the map: by default the script will try to adjust the map according to the selected location (using drop downs).

If all fine in the "Listing location" section you'll see the latitude / longitude and map zoom automatically set.



If you are not happy with the automatic latitude / longitude results or the automatic process returns no results, you can manually search for a location using the "Location search tool".

If there is more than one result, choose from the list the correct location.



Double click to change the zoom, click and drag the pin till you are happy with the results.

Paid services

Featured properties are displayed on homepage and in search results in the top slider box.

Highlight properties are displayed in the search results in a higher hierarchy and also are marked differently than the other listings.

The **Photos** form here you can upload photos. The number of photos to upload is limited to the current user's package.

Edit list	ing: #1.	1st li	sting					
		O Madia	S		e Paid services		Proview	
Pho	tos (4 / 9999)		Videos (1/99	199)		ocungo		• if the browser cannot handle HTML 5 multi upload you can switch to "Flash multi upload"
	Photo	Brov Max ph Allowe	vse_ No fi	les selected. 80 KB, 2000 × 2	Switch 000 px	to flash uplo	ader	
	Title 📑	Title in	other langua	ges				slick to go to perf section
De	scription and			• •	lick to Browse	and selec	t file(s)	
	Active	Descrip Ye	ption in other s © No	languages ▽				
								« Overview Add photo(s) Videos »
Photos) Selected With	n selected d	io: Action		i		• dr	ag and drop to change the photo hierarchy

Notes:

- there are two different views, **list view** and **thumbs view**. In thumbs view you can drag and drop in order to change the photos hierarchy.

- The flash uploader allows: multiple photos upload same time + resize on client side (in theory this means the photos can be any size).

The **Videos** form here you can upload videos or embed videos. The number of videos to upload/embed is limited to the current user's package.

Notes 1:

- For .avi uploads, you need to have the ffmpeg library installed on your server. For more info please contact your hosting company.

- If you have the ffmpeg library installed on your server and you want to allow .avi uploads, please open /private/config/config_app.php file and change this line:

```
$config['ffmpeg'] = array(
 'active' => false
...
);
to
$config['ffmpeg'] = array(
 'active' => true
);
```

Notes 2:

For embed videos, the script has an auto-complete tool. The script will try to recognize the video link

$igwedge \lambda$ Manage listings $ig angle$ Edit listing $ig angle$ Videos					
Edit listing: #1. 1st listing					
Add video click for embed a videos					
📋 📝 🧕 🧕 🛣 🔸 usage indicato	r: used videos/total allowed videos				
Listings list Overview Media Payment Availability Paid services Settin	gs Preview				
Photos (1 / 9999)					
Video type: Embed Upload	videos				
Embed 📰 ? https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=pUpkyvj0	ThE				
Embed in other languages \bigtriangledown					
Active 🖲 Yes 🔿 No					
	« Photos Add video Payment »				
▽ Videos					
← 0 Selected With selected do: Action -					
The second secon	Title				

and fill in the embed field with the appropriate embed code.



∀ideos

The **Availability** form

A Anage listings Availability							
Edit listing: #1788. Eifel							
Availability							
🗅 🤌 🧿 🙍	👮 🚊 📍						
Listings list Overview Media Payment Availability	Paid services Settings Preview						
Blank booking iCal export iCal import	Blank booking iCal export iCal import						
Arrival date * 12 Aug 2014	click to import an iCal file and update the	availability					
Departure date * 15 Aug 2014							
Booking status Booked Pending							
-	<u> </u>						
	click on calendar to auto-populate the arrival/departure dates						
	«Payment opua	Palu services »					
June 2014 July 2014	August 2014 September 2014	October 2014 Nove					
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa	Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa	Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu					
1 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5	1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6	1 2 3 4					
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	3 4 5 8 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4					
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11					
22 23 24 25 20 21 20 20 21 22 23 24 25 20 29 30 27 28 29 30 31	17 10 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 20 27 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30	19 20 21 22 23 24 25 10 17 10 26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25					
	31	30					

The **Settings** form.

 show address: if unchecked – the property address will not be displayed. If the property owner has a package with "Allow contact" on no, this setting is overwritten. show availability calendar: if unchecked – the availability calendar will not be displayed.

show walkscore: if checked, in the listing details, bellow google
 map it will be displayed the walkscore map.

For more info about walkscore, please check: <u>http://www.walkscore.com/</u>

 show rates: if checked, in the front-end listings details the rates are displayed.

 allow bookings: if checked, guests can place a booking reservation and pay a deposit.

ii) Manage inquiries

Here you can manage all the inquiries sent on your website.

Inquiries are sent when the guest contacts the member via "Contact" tab in front-end area / listing details.

By default the inquiry status is "pending" (awaiting review / moderation).

In admin area can be seen the "admin status" column. If this is on "reviewed" ... the inquiry details is accessible by members too, if on "unreviewed"... the inquiry details is accessible by admin only.

When an inquiry is sent:

- the script checks the property owner package.
- If the package has "Allow contact" on "no" the inquiry's "admin status" will be set on "unreviewed". Member will be notified that a new inquiry was sent but will not be able to reply to it till admin moderation.
- If the package has "Allow contact" on "yes" the in inquiry's "admin status" will be set on "reviewed" -> this means the inquiry details will be accessible by member and the member can reply to it right away.



Notes:

- the admin can set a message as being: spam or ham (the reverse of spam).
- The members can set a message as being: spam
- when a new inquiry is sent through the system, the script will also calculate the spaminess %. the spaminess is a statistical number, based on users experience and indicates if a message **is probable** to be a spam.
- More spam reports means more accurate spaminess %.

iii) Manage bookings

Here you can review, edit, re-calculate or delete any booking reservations made on your website.

In admin area can be seen the "payment status" radio button.

If this is set on "confirmed" the booking is seen by the owner too, if this is set on "not confirmed" the booking is seen by the admin only.

If property owner has a package with "Allow contact" on "no" the guest's contact info are hidden.*Manage bookings*

iv) Manage reviews

Here u can manage all the reviews sent on your website.

The reviews can be added by logged in users only.

Each property can be reviewed by guests via "Write review" form in front-end area.

By default the reviews status is "pending" (awaiting moderation).

If the combination reviewer user + check in date matches the bookings database (this means the reviewer really stayed at that property) the review status is automatically changed to "active".

The owner of the property can add a reply to the review but cannot change the review info.

v) Manage listing types

Here you can manage the listing types.

Important to know here :

- slug field is used for search. Should contain alpha-numeric + hyphens only (a-z,0-9,-). And also should be unique.
- Also you can set if the listing type is search-able or not. If this field is set on "no" the listing type will not appear in the "Refine search" area.

For performance reasons, the max number of search-able fields is set to 5.

if \rangle Manage listing types \rangle Edit listing type							
Edit listing type	: #6. Cabin / Cottage						
ů ,	2						
Listing types list Edit list	ting type						
Title 🚉 *	Cabin / Cottage						
	Title in other languages \bigtriangledown						
Slug 🚟 ?	cabin-cottage						
	Slugs in other languages ♡						
Active							
Searchable	Click to select a pre-uploaded icon						
Marker	Browse_ No file selected. Max photo size:= +(B, B0 + 80 px						
	Allowed types: jpg, jpeg, png, gif Or choose from the list						
	0 0						

- For each listing type you can set a marker image. The marker image is displayed in front-end search, map view.

vi) Manage unit types.

If the listing has multiple units, here you can set some predefined unittypes. (Eg: single room)

vii) Manage bedroom/bathroom/access options

Here you can manage the bedrooms / bathroom / access options.

viii) Manage holiday types

Here you can manage the holiday types.

By default script comes with a series of holiday types but you can change/edit/delete in order to fit your business needs.

Important to know here :

- slug field is used for search. Should contain alpha-numeric + hyphens only (a-z,0-9,-). And also should be unique.
- Also you can set if the holiday type is search-able or not. If this field is set on "no" the holiday type will not appear in the "Refine search" area.

The max number of search-able fields is set to 5 per section.

ix) Manage view types

Here you can manage the view types. By default script comes with a series of view types but you can change/edit/delete in order to fit your business needs.

Important to know here :

- slug field is used for search. Should contain alpha-numeric + hyphens only (a-z,0-9,-). And also should be unique.
- Also you can set if the view type is search-able or not. If this field is set on "no" the view type will not appear in the "Refine search" area.

The max number of search-able fields is set to 5 per section.

x) Manage utilities

Here you can manage the utilities.

By default script comes with a series of utilities but you can change/edit/delete in order to fit your business needs.

Important to know here :

- slug field is used for search. Should contain alpha-numeric + hyphens only (a-z,0-9,-). And also should be unique.
- Also u can set if the utility is search-able or not. If this field is set on "no" the utility will not appear in the "Refine search" area.

The max number of search-able fields is set to 5 per section.

xi) Manage facilities

Here you can manage the property facilities : general facilities, outdoor facilities, indoor facilities.

By default script comes with a series of facilities but you can change/edit/delete in order to fit your business needs.

Important to know here :

- slug field is used for search. Should contain alpha-numeric + hyphens only (a-z,0-9,-). And also should be unique.
- Also u can set if the facility is search-able or not. If this field is set on "no" the facility will not appear in the "Refine search" area.

The max number of search-able fields is set to 5 per section.

xii) Manage activities

Here you can manage the property activities: local, other activities. By default script comes with a series of activities but you can

change/edit/delete in order to fit your business needs.

Important to know here :

 slug field is used for search. Should contain alpha-numeric + hyphens only (a-z,0-9,-). And also should be unique. Also you can set if the activity is search-able or not. If this field is set on "no" the activity will not appear in the "Refine search" area.

The max number of search-able fields is set to 5 per section.

xiii) Manage services

Here you can manage the property services. The paid services will be added using /payment /addons form.

xiv) Manage distances

Here you can manage the property distances. Eg. "Nearest school".

When a property owner will add he's listing he will be able to choose the distance(in meters, km, etc) till "Nearest school".
2) Payment

i) Booking requests

When a Guest makes a **booking request** via booking reservation form in front-end area he will be redirected to Payment gateway (Paypal,Authorize.Net...etc) in order to pay the booking fee + deposit.

The admin can manage the **booking requests** using this section :

- admin can **approve** a booking request – this means that the payment = booking fee + deposit is marked as "payed".

 admin can cancel a booking request – this means that the payment is marked as "not paid".

In this section the admin can create a pdf invoice.

ii) Manage coupons

The coupons can be used by admin to create discounts.

Discount: can be fixed price or percent.

Uses: the number of times the coupon code can be used.

iii) Add funds

In admin area this section is just for tests...to see if the "add funds" module is working correctly or not.

In members area this section is used to "add funds". The funds are necessary in order to : purchase / upgrade / renew package; purchase paid services : make a property featured or highlight.

The balance is displayed in the top right corner.



iv) Payment history

In this section, the admin can manage/review the payment requests. This section is related to packages, add funds, paid services. Each payment activity made by the owners like : spend funds / add funds ..etc can be seen/managed from here.

For each payment activity a PDF invoice can be generated.

v) Manage packages

In this section you can manage the packages.

The process is explained in the "Installation" chapter.

Packages are used by members in order to display listings on the site.

If the package expires, all the listings of that member will be made inactive.

Also a cronjob can be set on the server in order to send to the member an email 3 days before package expiration.

The cronjob can be set to run daily and the command should be something like this :

php cron.php --run=/cron/alert_packages Note: the path to cron.php should be absolute eg: php /path/to/cron.php --run=/cron/alert_packages

vi) Ipn logs

Here you can check the ipn logs.

Ipn = instant payment notification.

3) Simple CMS

i) Links

Links section is used to create static pages and links.

The form looks like in the picture:



Note:

Page = content + anchor link associated to that content

Link = anchor link

Is homepage Active

Hierarchy

• Yes O No

Title: link title or page title.

Parent: the link can be assigned to a parent. For example if we want a link in the main menu we'll choose the parent "Main menu".

By default the default theme supports multi-level menu, so you can assign a link to a menu item.

Content & Template : these drop-downs make the difference between anchor links and page links.

If these are set then the link is a page link.

• Content : you can set here the page's main content.

• Template : in order to display it we need to choose a template for that page.

Slug: the slug is used to make the page link seo-friendly.

External link: the anchor link can point to an external site. Eg: <u>http://www.google.com</u>

Internal link: the anchor link can point to an internal link. Eg: search

Is homepage: if set on yes the page link will be the "Home" page.

Seo section: used to make the page seo friendly. The admin can fill in here the meta title, meta description, meta keywords.

Note: in the tree view you can drag and drop to change the link's hierarchy.

ii) Manage guides

The admin can add guides using this section. For each guide can be set the location, title and description, photos. If featured, the guide will be displayed in front-end. The guides also are displayed in the listing details, right sidebar if the current listing location matches any guide location.

iii) Manage news

The admin can add news using this section. By default the news are displayed on the homepage, latest news on the top.

iv) Manage adverts

In this section you can manage different types of adverts (banners).

Image adverts, flash adverts, jscript adverts.

Start date, End date: here you can set the advert promotion period.

If the current date is greater than the **End date**, the advert will be disabled automatically (expired).

Advert type: you can add Image adverts (.jpg, .gif, .png), Flash adverts (.swf) or Jscript adverts (like Google Adsense).

Title, Description: you can add a descriptive title and/or short description for the advert.

Advert position: here you can set where the advert should be displayed.

Available positions : left, bottom, top, slideshow, right.

The **slideshow position** is a custom position, the slideshow can be seen on the homepage.

Each slide is a new advert with the position "slideshow".

Link: when the advert is clicked, the visitor will be redirected to this address.

Link other: here you can set other parameters for the link anchor tag.

Eg: class="some_class"

Direct link: if yes, the banner's clicks will not be count.

Note: Only the Image type adverts are countable.

Advert file: if the advert is an Image type or Flash type you'll upload the advert file using this control.

Advert code: if the advert is a Jscript Type you'll add the advert code using this control.

Width & Height: advert dimensions. If the advert is an Image type these will be calculated automatically by the script.

If the advert is a Flash type, these info should be filled in manually.

Advert prefix / suffix: sometimes is needed to add some text or html code before/after the advert, you can do that from here.

Eg.: if i want to insert the advert into a specific div tag, i'll write something like this :

prefix : <div class="my_div">

suffix: </div>

Featured: if yes, the current advert will be displayed higher in hierarchy than the rest of the adverts in the specified position.

How the adverts are called in templates?

You'll need this info if u want to make a new theme or you want to place the adverts in different places than the default.

If you'll check the : /public/themes/default_theme/tpls/index.tpl template

you'll notice this line:

{load_adverts advert_position='top' random=false}

This line loads all the templates from the 'top' position.

advert_position can have one of the following values: 'left','top','bottom'

random can be true or false, if false all the adverts from the selected position will be displayed, if true just one advert from the selected position will be displayed and that adverts is chosen by the script on random.

v) Manage Flash, Manage Photos, Manage Content

Manage content is used to create "contents". The contents are pieces of

texts+images+flashes.

When you write a content you'll see a form like this :

🖌 👌 Manage content 👌 Edit	content
Edit content: #4	. Content: Contact us
Content list	click to insert an already created content
Title *	
	Contact us
	{include file="\$theme/tpls/form_contact.tpl"}
	e click to insert a flash
	Patrichi Words 2 1/2
	Addivemove conor Content in other languages
Content prefix	
Content suffix	
Active	₩ Yes ○ No

Title: descriptive text of what the content contains

Insert Content, Insert Link: in any content you can insert an already created content or an already created link

The editor: is simple and is used to help on text formatting. The editor allows you also to add photos (from database or url), to add a flash animation (from database or url), to add a javascript code.

vi) Manage css, Manage templates

The script is templates based. Templates are html files with the extension .tpl and contain pieces of html code.

The script uses Smarty templates system, if u want to read more u can check the smarty site : <u>http://www.smarty.net</u>

All you need to know about templates files is that they contain html and smarty variables. The smarty variables are pieces of text like : {\$this_is_a_variable}. These smarty variables are replaced by the script with custom functionalities and should not be removed.

The script is themes based. This means you can make your own theme.

The default theme is located in : **/public/themes/default_theme/** directory.

If you'll check this folder u'll notice couple of folders :

/css folder : contains .css files

/images folder : contains images used by the theme.

/js folder : contains jscript files used by the theme

/tpls folder : the templates folder.

In "Manage templates" section you can manage the template files.

You can click on "Browse templates" link, browse the template you wish to edit, make the changes and save.

On each save a "back-up" of the template is made, so if you make a mistake the old file is stored on the server.

In "Manage css" section you can manage the css files. The process is similar with the one described for "Manage templates".

Seo filters

Seo filters are used to overwrite the meta title, description, keywords for specific pages.

Eg:

we have a link like this:

http://your_site/search/europe

the default meta title will be : Listings in Europe

in order to change/overwrite it you can add a new seo filter.

The filter will be the part after domain name, in this case: search/europe

Seo title (your new meta title): Luxury listings in Europe

Seo description(your new meta description): Listings in europe description

Seo keywords(your new meta keywords): listings, luxury, europe

4) Regional

i) Manage locations

In this section you can manage the locations. The locations are used in listing upload process.

Note:

- By default the script has some "reserved" locations : the root of locations tree (called "world") and the "world's continents". These locations by default are locked.

- The *"locked"* status is just an internal script protection in order you not to accidentally delete one of these locations.

۸) Lis	Manage locat	ions tree	click to adda new location	click to import locations
List	locations	.ocations tree	Add location Import locations Rebuild tree	click to rebuild the locations tree (only if the tree is broken)
4	0 Selected Wit	th selected: Ac	tion 👻	
	→ #	Active	Parent	♦ Title
	7601828	~	World / Europe / Russia / Moskovskaya Oblasť /	Noginsk-9
	7601774	 Image: A second s	World / Oceania / Kiribati / Gilbert Islands /	Bikenibeu Village
	7576812	v	World / Europe / Germany / Land Hessen /	Rabenau

Add/Edit location

Adding a location is a simple process.

A Manage locations	click to set the parent for current location
Add location	click to reset the parent.
<u> </u>	the new parent will be "world"(the root node for locations tree)
List locations Add location	n de la constante de
Title 📰 * Parent * ? Slug 📷 ?	Cesenatico Title in other languages Current parent: World / Prope / Italy / Prilia-Romagna Click to change parent or Click to reset parent
Lat	Al 2009/228
Lat	
Lng.	
Zıp/Postal Code	
Active	● Yes ○ No

Title : location's name (eg. Cesenatico)

Parent : the location's parent. Click on "Browse locations" link and choose the appropriate parent for the current location. eg. The parent for "Cesenatico" is the region "Emilia-Romagna"

Note: if the "click to reset parent" link is clicked, the parent for current location will be set to "World"(the root of the locations tree)

Lat, Lng : latitude and longitude .

Google map link: will help you set the latitude / longitude.

When a location is added, the script will automatically add it's **slug**.

The slug field can be seen and / or edit in the edit mode.

Title	Cesenatico
	Title in other languages \bigtriangledown
Slug 🔤	cesenatico
	Slug in other languages ▽
Parent *	World / Europe / Italy / Emilia-Romagna
	Browse locations • Reset locations (parent = Wo

The slug field is used for search...so it's an important field.

Import locations

By default the script comes with a world database that can be imported.

The world database contains countries / regions / cities worldwide.

Import locations routine:

Step 1. From the "Manage locations" top menu, click on the "Import locations" button.

Step 2. select from the "Available countries for import" drop down the "world" option if your business is world-wide or choose a continent from the list and click on "Import locations" button.

The screen should now look like this:

🔺 👌 Manage Io	cations $ ight angle$ Import I	ocations		
Import lo	cations			
Ċ	=			
List locations	Import locations			
Available co	untries for import *	•		
Start import				
Starting from I	line: 52748			
	Session	Done	То до	Total
Lines	3154	52747	?	?
Queries	17	284	?	?
KB	833.34	13881.69	1832.87	15714.56
MB	0.81	13.56	1.79	15.35
Progress				
Back to list				

When the progress indicator is on 100% the locations are imported and ready to use.

Rebuild tree

The script uses the nested-sets as locations tree representation in the database.

For more info you can check this link:

http://dev.mysql.com/tech-resources/articles/hierarchical-data.html

Each location stored in the database have 2 numbers assigned to it : Ift and rgt values.

When a location is added or updated (moved to other parent), these 2 numbers are recalculated.

Sometimes number calculation fails (server load, memory problems ...etc).

In this case we have the "Rebuild tree" feature witch refresh / recalculates the location lft and rgt numbers.

This feature should be used only if you add a listing (property), and u don't see the locations in the drop-downs but you're 100% sure you did add those locations.

The advantage of this method is that is fast selecting/searching into big

number of locations...the disadvantage is that this method is slow on updates (uses lot of resources, time or memory).

Note: try not to use this feature if not necessary.

ii) Manage languages

This section was explained previously (please check the "Starting tips" section).

iii) Manage currencies

The currencies are used when your add / edit / display property's prices.

The currency rates are updated automatically every day.

If you don't want the currency rates to be automatically updated, you can open /private/config/config_app.php file and change this line:

\$config['automatic_currency_rate_update'] = true;

to

\$config['automatic_currency_rate_update'] = false;

5) Users

i) Manage users

The script can handle 3 types of users: **admins, members** (property owners) and **guests**.

Admins: can log in to their control panel using a link like this :

http://your_site.com/admin

The admins have full rights, they can manage anything: settings, users, packages, etc.

Also an admin can add he's own listings.

Members: have to signup before accessing their control panel area.

After they fill in the signup form in front-end area, the members have to first confirm their email address. They receive and email with a confirmation link they have to click.

If confirmation ok, the members can login to their control panel clicking on the "Login" link in front-end or directly accessing a link like this:

http://your_site.com/member

The member's control panel looks similar with the admin's control panel but with some exceptions:

- the member can change he's profile
- the member has limited rights : he cannot see or change settings, other users, other listings but he's own listings, etc
- the member can manage only he's listings, inquiries, reviews

Important to know here is that an admin cannot login as admin and as member on same browser. He can login as admin and as member same time but using different browsers. For example he can login as admin using Firefox and as member using Google Chrome.

Guest: have to signup before accessing their control panel area. They can login from front-end.



After login the guest can access the control panel via "My panel" top link :

ଲ f ୬ ₽ 8⁺	Welcome guest • My panel •	Logout • Wis	nlist (0) •	Comparelist (0) 🚟 English	EUR (€) ▽
vacationrentals 7 php vacation rental script	720	x90		's control pa	nel	
Home Test cms Contact us Order			S gues	is control par		
Click to add rep	lies to some inquiry				click to view	the booking info
• Reviews					Total	records : 0
Inquiries Wishlist Hoggit	Listing	Status	Admin status	Start Date	End Date	Options
210 #	# 1788.Eifel	×	×	01-Jun-2014	02-Jun-2014	۲
	guest panel menu					

Add / edit users

Overview form: here you can set the user's login info.

in the manage users \langle Edit users \rangle	user elick for overview form
Edit user: admi	n
List users Overview	E S C S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S
Role * Username *	Admin
Password * Retype password *	bilhtpuuBp
Password strength Name *	Admin
Email * Phone	vrs_admin@vacationrentalscript.c the generated random password
Phone#2	
sms phone Sms active	⊘ Yes No
Fax Country	
Location	Region/City
Address	

Sms phone + Sms active : in order to receive sms, the user should have set the "sms phone" and "sms active" should be on "yes"

Banned + ban reason : if the banned is set on yes the user will not be able to login to he's control panel. The ban can be temporary that's why if the ban is activated the user's listings will not be deleted.

Newsletter : the admin can send to all the registered users different kind of messages (notes, information, promotional messages, etc) using the "Mail / Bulk mails" section. If this is set on "yes" the user will get emails from admin.

Verified user: yes/no. If the user is verified, he can receive payments.

Paypal: the Paypal email where verified property owners can receive the deposit payments.

Profile form:

In this section you can set user's other info : company name, logo, spoken languages, website address.

Notes: if no logo is uploaded, the script will try to identify the gravatar logo. More info on: http://gravatar.com/

Balance form:

🔺 👌 Manag	e users $ ight angle$ Ed	lituser $ angle$ (Credits		
Balanc	e, User	: #1. a	admin		
۵	<u>^</u>	2	6	ŵ	
List users	Overview	Profile	Balance	Package	Sms package
• Current	balance : <u>EU</u> Add funds <mark>?</mark>	R 796 •	Payment rec	eived : <u>EUR 0</u> EUR	• Payment sent : EUR 21 • Modified : 31-Oct-2013 09:01

The admin can change any user's balance by adding / removing funds.

To remove funds, just use negative numbers.

Also here can be seen the user's balance info:

Payment received: total funds added by the user into he's account. This counter will not increment if the admin add funds for the user, it will increment only if the user add funds via he's control panel.

Payment sent : total funds user spent on paid services: upgrade package, featured listings, highlight listings.

Modified: last transaction made date/time.

Package form:

Update package, User: #1. admin List users Overview Profile Balance Package	/ Manage us	ers $ angle$ Ed	lituser $ angle$ F	Package				
Image: Distusers Image: Distusers <th< th=""><th>Jpdate p</th><th>acka</th><th>ge, Us</th><th>ser: #1</th><th>. admin</th><th></th><th></th><th></th></th<>	Jpdate p	acka	ge, Us	ser: #1	. admin			
List users Overview Profile Balance Package Sms package • Listings: 100 • Photos: 20 • Videos: 5 • Allow contact: No • Expires: 25-May-2014 05:50 (193 Days) • Expires: 25-May-2014 05:50 (193 Days) Renew or upgrade package Price Package info • EUR 1 Package A Listings: 100 Photos: 20 Videos: 5 Days: 100 Allow contact: No • EUR 1 EUR 9999 Admin package Listings: 9999 Videos: 9999 Jays: 9999 Allow contact: Yes		<u>/</u>		S	^			
Current package: Package A Listings: 100 • Photos: 20 • Videos: 5 • Allow contact: No • Expires: 25-May-2014 05:50 (193 Days) Renew or upgrade package Price Package info EUR 1 Package A Listings: 100 Photos: 20 Videos: 5 Days: 1000 Allow contact: No Click to add funds EUR 9999 Listings: 9999 Photos: 9999 Videos: 9999 Jalow contact: Yes	List users Ov	verview	Profile	Balance	Package	Sms pack	rage	
Renew or upgrade package Price Package info Image: Second state of the package	Current pack Listings: 10	kage: Pa 0 • Phot	ckage A	Videos: 5 •	Allow contact	t: No • Expi	ires: 25-Mav-2014 05:50 (193 Davs)	
Package A Listings: 100 Photos: 20 Videos: 5 Days: 1000 Allow contact: No Click to add funds EUR 9999 Admin package Listings: 9999 Photos: 9999 Videos: 9999 Japas: 9999 Allow contact: Yes	Current pack Listings: 10	kage: Pa 0 • Phot	ckage A	Videos: 5 •	Allow contact	t: No • Expi	ires: 25-May-2014 05:50(193 Days)	
Click to add funds EUR 9999 EUR 9999 Add State S	• Current pack • Listings: 10 Renew of	kage: Pa 0 • Phot	ckage A	Videos: 5 •	Allow contact	t: No • Expi ice	ires: 25-May-2014 05:50(193 Days) Package info	
	Current pack Listings: 10 Renew or	kage: Pa 0 • Phot r upgrade package	ckage A os: 20 • 1	Videos: 5 •	Allow contact Pr EU	t: No • Expi ice IR 1	ires: 25-May-2014 05:50 (193 Days) Package info Package A Listings: 100 Photos: 20 Videos: 5 Days: 1000 Allow contact: No	

Here can be managed the current user's package.

At the top of the form there are some info about the current package : package name, package total number of listings, number of photos, number of videos and the expiration date.

Renew or upgrade package: here you can renew/extend (upgrade) a package for the current user.

Also the user's account will be charged with the package price.

The members will see here the list of available packages with the price >= current package price. This means that the members cannot downgrade, just renew the current package or upgrade the current package.

Also the members cannot see here the hidden packages, the hidden packages can be seen by admin only.

SMS Package form:

Here can be managed the current user's sms package.

in the mass of th	e users $ angle$ Ec	lituser $ angle$:	Sms packag	e			
Edit sn	ns pack	age, I	User: #	1. adm	in		
٦	<u>/</u>		6	â			
List users	Overview	Profile	Balance	Package	Sms package		
• Current	package : 10)sms ∙⊤	otal SMS : 1	2 ∙ My rema	iining SMS : 12 • N	ly sent SMS : O	
Rene	w or upgrad	e		Price		Package info	
	раскау	0		EUR 1	0	10 sms Number sms : 10	
		\odot		EUR 3	0	20 sms Number sms : 20	

At the top of the form there are some info about the current sms package : package name, package total number of sms, number of sms remained, number of sms sent.

The sms are sent when a visitor sends an inquiry to some member via "Contact" tag.

Renew or upgrade package: here you can renew/extend (upgrade) a sms package for the current user.

Also the user's account will be charged with the sms package price.

6) Mail

i) Manage e-mail templates

This section is used to manage the email templates sent through the system or to add new email templates for the bulk emails.

Each mail template has an alias, this is important and shouldn't be deleted or changed.

The alias is used by the system to call the email template.

System e-mail templates by alias :

- add_credits_approve: when funds are added to some user's account an email is set to that user.
- add_credits_fail : when an user try to add funds, but the payment was not confirmed an email is sent to that user to inform him that the transaction failed.
- booking_canceled_notify_[admin/member/guest] : when a booking is marked as "Canceled" an email is sent to [admin/member/guest] to inform about this action.
- booking_confirmed_notify_[admin/member/guest] : when a booking is marked as "Booked" an email is sent to [admin/member/guest] to inform about this action.
- booking_pending_notify_[admin/member/guest] : when a booking is placed by the guest an email is sent to [admin/member/guest] to iform about this action.
- contact: this is used when some visitor wants to contact the admin via the "Contact us" form in front-end area.
- inquiry_new_notify_[admin/member/visitor]: when a visitor sends an inquiry via "Contact" tab, an email is sent to admin/member/visitor to inform about this action. Each email contains a link to inquiry details which be used to read/write inquiry replies.
- inquiry_replyby_[staff/visitor]_notify_[visitor/admin/member]
 each time a new reply is appended to some inquiry the system will send a notification email to the persons involved in discussion.
- newsletter_subscribe: this email is sent when some visitor fills in the "Newsletter" form in the front-end
- new_review: when a guest writes a review for some listing, an email is sent to the property owner to inform him about the new review.
- package_expired_alert: a cronjob can be set on the server to run on server daily with a command like this :

php cron.php --run=/cron/alert_packages

this cronjob will send an alert email to the owner 3 days before the package expiration date.

Note: the path to cron.php should be absolute

Eg: php /path/to/cron.php -run=/cron.alert_pachages

- payment_activity: for each payment activity : add funds, spend funds an email is sent to admin to inform him about.
- pending_inquiry_admin: when a visitor wants to contact some property's owner, he will use the "Contact" form from the property details page.

If the owner has a package with "Allow contact" set on "No" the email will be sent to admin first.

- pending_inquiry_member: this email is sent when the admin confirms a pending inquiry "Admin status" is "reviewed" or the owner has a package with "Allow contact" set on "Yes", in this case the inquiry email goes directly to the member.
- reset_password_request: when some uses wants to reset he's password an email with the password reset link is sent to him.
- reset_password: after a password reset, the user gets an email to inform him that the password was successfully changed.
- registration: this is used to send the activation email to a newly registered owner.
- send_to_friend: this templates is used when some visitor likes a property and want to send that's property link to some friend's email.
- spend_credits_approve: if some user pays for some service, an email is sent to that user with some info about the transaction.
- spend_credits_fail: if an user wants to pays for some service but he don't have enough funds an email is sent to inform him that the transaction failed.
- **wire_transfer_invoice:** if the user choose to pay using the wire transfer, an invoice email is sent to him.

Note: Important here is that the admin can receive a copy of any of the emails sent through the system if he will set in the "bcc copy" field the email recipient where he wants to get the copy.

ii) Bulk mails / Newsletters

igwedge > Bulk mails $ig>$ Ad	d bulk mails
Add bulk ma	ils
Ċ	±
Bulk mails list Add	bulk mails
Sen Mail templat	d to
Send 1	ime Date: Hour: 13 Nov 2013 12:23
Que	ued 🔘 Yes 🖲 No
Testm	ode 🔘 Yes 🖲 No
Start offset	۲ <mark>۶ 0 (۲</mark>

Here can be activated a "newsletter". The admin can choose an already made template or can compose a new email template using the "Create email template" section of this form.

In order to work a cron job should be set on server to run from hour to hour with the following command:

php cron.php --run=/cron/send_newsletter

Note: the path to cron.php should be absolute.

Eg: php /path/to/cron.php --run=/cron/send_newsletter

The amount of emails sent on each cron run can be set from the following config file :

```
/private/config/config_app.php
```

search for these lines:

The quantity means the number of emails that can be sent at once on each cron run. This should be set to a reasonable number and depends of your server capabilities.

Queued: if yes, the newsletter is activate and started to send emails. When all the emails are sent the queued is automatically set on "no".

Offset: each time a newsletter is activated (queued = yes) the offset should be 0. When all the emails are sent the queued is set on "no" and the Offset is set on 0.

During the emails send process the offset will change it's value, and this

number is like a book page index.

Eg: any book has pages, on each page you see the page number.Each page have rows of text. You can imagine that every time you read a row of text an email is sent...when you finish the page, you go on on the next page.

Same here, after X emails sent the offset number will change...like book page number.

User group: each newsletter can be sent to selected user types.

Test mode: if on "yes" the script will send just 1 test email on newsletter sender's email.

F. Themes and templates

1) Introduction

The script is themes based, this means you can make your own theme or modify the default one.

The themes are stored on your server in /public/themes/ directory.

In order to make a new theme:

- make a new directory in /public/themes/ directory for example : /public/themes/my_theme
- copy the content from /public/themes/default_theme/ to your new created directory /public/themes/my_theme

In order to use the new theme, you'll have to activate it from : /admin area / tools & settings / general /



Notes:

- before using the new theme clear the : /cache folder and /public/themes_c/ folder. (the script will try to do that automatically)
- When you add a new link, and you set the template be sure you select it from the correct theme folder.



2) Theme structure

The theme is structured in 4 main directories:

/css - directory contains theme's css files

/images – directory contains theme's images files

/js – directory contains theme's js files.

/js_min - directory contains theme's js file minified.

/tpls – directory contains the tpl files.

3) Templates

The script uses the Smarty template engine. If you're not familiar with the concept of templates or Smarty take a look on this site :

http://www.smarty.net/manual/en/

The templates are located on each theme in /tpls directory, so on the default theme it will be located in : /public/themes/default_theme/tpls/ directory.

The templates files contain pieces of xhtml code + template variables (which make the connection between design and the script code). The template variables are always included between "{" and "}" brakets. For example : {\$this_is_a_variable}

Try not to delete these variables or the site or some functionality will not work.

Logo – the logo is located in this file: /public/themes/default_theme/images/logo.png make your version of logo and overwrite the default one.

The logo is called from the following template file:

/public/themes/default_theme/tpls/box_header.tpl

in this template are also displayed the top right links : Login, Signup, Language switch, Currency switch, Wishlist, Comparelist.

Main menu -the main menu template is located in default theme in this file: /public/themes/default_theme/tpls/main_nav.tpl The main nav style can be changed from: /public/themes/default_theme/css/style.css and from /public/themes/default_theme/css/plugin.superfish.css

Slideshow – the slideshow template is located in this file: /public/themes/default_theme/box_slideshow.tpl

the slideshow images can be managed from : /admin area / simple cms / manage adverts.

The css for the slideshow is located in /public/themes/default_theme/css/s_home_slideshow.tpl

Quick search form – the quick search form and any other form is stored in the the /tpls/forms/ directory.

So the quick search form template is located in this file : /public/themes/default_themes/tpls/form/form_quick_search.tpl

Featured, popular and latest listings – cause these are related to properties, these will be located in the /tpls/properties/ folder like any other property template.

So:

- featured listings template is located in : /public/themes/default_theme/tpls/properties/grid_featured_listings.tpl
- latest listings template is located in : /public/themes/default_theme/tpls/properties/grid_latest_listings.tpl

Footer links – the footer links templates is located in : /public/themes/default_theme/tpls/box_footer.tpl The footer links can be managed from admin area.

As you can see ... the page design was splitted into parts for easy management. Now..in order to be displayed all these pieces have to be added together into a big template or a framework template.

Usually the framework templates are located in : /tpls folder and have the

name starting with : index_ . The homepage main template is located in : /public/themes/default_theme/tpls/index_slideshow.tpl

You'll notice in these kind of templates lot of calls like : {include file="template_name.tpl"} this means that you load in the current template other templates content.

We left the "**home page content**" and "**news**" cause these are loaded in this template.

Home page content: is loaded by the script with this template variable:

{\$content}

if you remove this variable...you'll notice that the home page content will dissapear.

The Home page content can be managed from admin area / simple cms / edit the the homepage content.

On our demo site the link to it is like this :

http://www.realestatescript.eu/demo/admin/content/edit/1/

News: the news template is located in this file: /public/themes/default_theme/tpls/news/latest_news.tpl

and these news are loaded in the homepage with the following line : {include file="\$theme/tpls/news/latest_news.tpl"}

There rest of the script's pages work similar. The main template for property details is : index_details.tpl, the main template for search results is : index_search.tpl, etc.

4) CSS and Jscript files

The main css file for default theme is located in :

/public/themes/default_theme/css/style.css

The css and jscript files are loaded on demand and are combined for performance reasns.

The next part is for advanced users that have xhtml, css, jscript, php knowledge.

If you'll check the page source you'll notice this line :

k rel="stylesheet" href="http://www.vacationrentalscript.com/demo/combine.php? theme=default_theme&type=css_min&assets=home/index&dir=ltr" type="text/css" /> this means that all the css files used for this page are grouped and combined into a single file (for performance reasons).

How the css / jscript files are called ?

The best way to figure it is to check the combine config file:

/private/config/combine front.php

Each page and it's css / jscript file is commented ... for example the homepage will look like this:

```
// HOME
```

```
-----
//-----
$combine['home/index'] =
array_merge_recursive( $combine['global_front'],array(
      'global'=>array(
           'plugin.tabs.js',
           'plugin.tabs.slideshow.js',
           'jquery.ui.core.min.js',
           'jquery.ui.widget.min.js'
           'jquery.ui.mouse.min.js',
           'jquery.ui.slider.min.js'
     ),
     'theme'=>array(
           'jquery.ui.css',
           'jquery.ui.slider.css',
           's_home_slideshow.css',
           's search results.css',
           'plugin.jcarousel.js',
           's jcarousel home.css',
           'search.js'
     )
```

));

The files from the array with the key "global" are global css/jscript files.

The global css or jscript files can be used anywhere in the script, they are not theme based and are located in :

/public/css and /public/js folders. Usually the global css/jscript files contain 3rd party plugins or helpers.

The files from the array with the key "theme" are theme css/jscript files .

G. Google Analytics

The Google Analytics tracking code can be added in /admin area/tools &

settings/ in "Google analytics tracking code" field.

The admin area uses the Google Analytics info and display them in dashboard / "Visits" tab.

In order to activate these statistics you'll need to make some settings

a. Create a new project on Google Developers console

https://console.developers.google.com

New Project	OJECT ID
PROJECT NAME	
My Project	
PROJECT ID 💿	
molten-goal-601	C
Create Cancel	
	type a descriptive r
clik op graate butten	

b. Enable the Analytics API

Google Developers Console

API Project	NAME	ATOUD	STATUS
Overview	Analytics API	(2) 0%	ON
APIs & auth	Translate API	Usage not available	ON
APIs (1)	Ad Exchange Buyer API	1,000 requests/day	OFF
Credentials Consent screen	Ad Exchange Seller API	10,000 requests/day	OFF
Push	Admin SDK	activate the "Analytics API"	OFF
Permissions	click to see the apis list	100,000 requests/day	OFF
Settings Support	AdSense Management API	10,000 requests/day	OFF
Compute Engine	Audit API	10,000 requests/day	OFF
Cloud Storage	BigQuery API	10,000 requests/day	OFF
Cloud SQL BigQuery 亿	Blogger API v3	10,000 requests/day	OFF

c. Credentials



	New Public/Private key pair generated
	The private key has been downloaded to your machine and serves as only copy of this key. You are responsible for storing it securely.
	Your private key's password is displayed below. it will not be shown a
	notasecret
	You must present this password in order to use the private key.
	Okay, got it
Opening e64b2a67e3e850af5	5287409ec8322f9086812100-privatekey.p
Opening e64b2a67e3e850af5 You have chosen to open:	52a7409ec8322f9086812100-privatekey.p.,
Opening e64b2a67e3e850af5 You have chosen to open:	52a7409ec8322f9086812100-privatekey.p X3 - privatekey.p12
Opening e64b2a67e3e850af5 You have chosen to open: > which is: p12 File (1,7 from: https://consol	52a7409ec8322f9086812100-privatekey.p privatekey.p12 (KB) edevelopers.google.com
Opening e64b2a67e3e850af5 You have chosen to open: > which is: p12 File (1,7 from: https://consol. What should Firefox do wi	s2a7409ec8322f9086812100-privatekey.p privatekey.p12 (KB) e.developers.google.com th this file?
Opening e64b2a67e3e850af5 You have chosen to open: Solution to the second second second which is: p12 File (1,7 from: https://consolution What should Firefox do with Open with Bro	52a7409ec8322f9086812100-privatekey.p privatekey.p12 (KB) e.developers.google.com th this file? wse
Opening e64b2a67e3e850af5 You have chosen to open: Which this: p12 File (1,) from: https://consoli What should Firefox do wi Open with Bro @ Save File	sza7409ec8322f9086812100-privatekey.p privatekey.p12 (KB) e.developers.google.com th this file? wse
Opening e64b2a67e3e850af3 You have chosen to open: which is: p12 File (1, from: https://consol What should Firefox do wi @ Qpen with	iza7409ec832219086812100-privatekey.p privatekey.p12 KB) e.developers.google.com Ith this file? wse IIV for files like this from now on.

- Download the .p12 file, save it somewhere on your computer and click on "Okay, got it" buton. Upload the .p12 file via ftp to /private/libs/google-analytics/ folder on your server.

- Go to /admin area/tools & settings/global settings and fill in the ClientID, Email address and the prvate key file name.

Google Develo	opers Console		
API Project	OAuth	Service Account	
Overview	OAuth 2.0 allows users to share specific data with you (for	Client ID	.apps.googleusercontent.com
APIs & auth	keeping their usernames,	Email address	gdevelopel.gselviceaccount.com
APIs	passwords, and other information	Public key ingerprinte	
Credentials	Learn more	Concepts new law Download (2011) Delate	
Consent screen Push	Create new Client ID	Duminad Solv Derece	
ermissions	Public API access		
ettings	Use of this key does not require	Analytics Client ID	Developers cons
upport	any user action or consent, does not grant access to any account	Email	
ompute Engine	information, and is not used for authorization.	Private key file (.p12)	xxxxxxxxx-privatekey.p12
loud Storage	Learn more	Account ID	Get account ID
oud SQL	Create new Key		
gQuery ⊡			

- click on "Get account ID" link and copy the Account id (ga:xxxxxxx)

Cloud Development

d. Login to Analytics

http://w – Cli	ww.google.c ck on "Admi	om/analy n" link.	tics/			
📈 Goo	ogle Analytics	Home	Reporting	Customization	Admin	
.js	Upgrade Universal Anal All Google Ana Upgrade your	to Universa ytics is out of be alytics features, i r property! Click	al Analytic ta, and everyor including the P c Admin to get	C S ne can upgrade! remium Service Lev started.	cick on admin link	ck based features like

- select an account and click on "User management" link

ACCO	ACCOUNT					
		-				
8.	Account Settings					
<u></u>	User Management					
	AdWords Linking					
	AdSense Linking					
T	All Filters					
Ð	Change History					

- in the "Add permissions for" field fill in the email address from point **c.**

	Email	1	Account Permissions
1.	@developer.gserviceaccount.com		Read & Analyze 💌
Ad	d permissions for:		
Ad	d permissions for:	Re	ead & Analyze 🔻
Ad	d permissions for: rr e-mail that is registered in Google accounts Notify this user by email	Re	ead & Analyze 🔻
Ad	d permissions for: r e-mail that is registered in Google accounts Notify this user by email	Re	aad & Analyze 🔻

Note: this process has some delay, please wait for 5 minutes

e. Finally, if all set correctly in the dashboard/visits tab you should see now the analytics statistics like in the picture:

Visits - last 30 days



OS analysis

OS	Visits	Percent		-
Windows	6,291	82.9%		
Android	685	9.03%	-	E
iOS	381	5.02%		
Linux	71	0.94%	I.	
Macintosh	52	0.69%	1	
Windows Phone	49	0.65%	1	

Browser analysis

Browser	Visits	Percent		^
Chrome	3,513	46.29%		Ξ
Firefox	1,949	25.68%	-	-
Internet Explorer	1,005	13.24%	•	
Android Browser	410	5.4%	1	
Safari	257	3.39%	1	
Opera	216	2.85%	1	
Safari (in-app)	152	2%	1	Ŧ

isits	Percent		*
,845	24.31%		
65	12.72%		
16	12.07%	-	
65	7.44%		
41	7.13%	•	
15	4.15%	I	-
	,845 65 16 65 41 15	.845 24.31% .65 12.72% .16 12.07% .65 7.44% .41 7.13% .15 4.15%	.845 24.31% 65 12.72% 16 12.07% 65 7.44% 41 7.13% 15 4.15%

H. Bookings & booking calculations

Admin can set a **booking fee** and a **booking deposit** via /admin area/payment/manage packages.

Manage packages > Edit package						
Edit package #1						
D 2						
Edit packages list						
Title 🔤 *	Trial					
	Title in other languages \bigtriangledown					
Listings * <mark>?</mark>	999999					
Units *	5 / Listing					
Days * <mark>?</mark>	15					
Photos * ?	10 / Listing					
Videos * ?	3 / Listing					
Price *	0 EUR					
Booking fee *	? 10%					
Booking deposit	? 50%					
Active	● Yes [©] No					
Hidden	© Yes ◉ No					
Allow contact ?	♡ Yes ◉ No					

Deposit – can be fixed or percent of booking tota amount

Booking fee can be fixed or percent of booking rental price. Can also be a positive number or a negative.

- if positive number, the booking fee is payed by guest

Total to pay on site = Booking fee + Deposit

Check in price = Booking total amount - Deposit

-if negative number, the booking fee is payed by owner

Total to pay on site = Booking fee + Deposit

Chck in price = Booking total amount - (Booking fee + Deposit)

Rental price = means the price calculated by the script according to the

property rates and the booking period set by the guest via booking form.

The **check in price** means the price payed by the guest when he arrives at destination.

1. The Guest fills in the booking form with the appropiate info.

 Listing # 1788 Book Booking form Availability Rates Select your travel dates, number guests 	and calculate	price	Listing type Sleeps 6 (4 Adults , 2 Bedroom(s) Bathroom(s)	1788 Holiday Home 2 Children (3-12 y.o)) 4 3
Start Date * 04 Jun 2014			Min. Stay	1 - 3 Nights
End Date * 05 Jun 2014			●●●●● 2 / 5	2 Reviews
Guests 2 - Adults + 0 - Children	n (3-12 y.o) of 6 quests (Adul	s + Children)	Duration:	1 Nights
	or o guodio (Addi	o childrony	Guests:	2
			Rental price:	- €110
▽ 2. Add-ons			Addons:	€11
			Subtotal:	€121
			Booking fee:	€11
	Price	Charge type	Total:	€132
Optional	€22	Daily	Pay now:	€71.50
optional 2	€99	One time	Check in price:	€60.50
			All prices contain taxes (VAT:	10%)

If the selected booking period is vaid the booking info (arrival date, departure date, rental price, booking fee, deposit etc.) will appear on an orange background .

If the booking period is not valid :

- the selected period is less than the min stay
- the arrival date or arrival / departure date doesn't match the changeover settings
- the selected period do not match any rates set for the current property
- the selected period is already booked

the form will display an error on red background and the booking cannot be placed.

Rental price calculation

Eg: Rate 1 : 1 july 2014 - 15 july 2014 / nightly rate 10 euros / weekly rate

60 euros

Rate 2 : 16 july 2014 - 20 july 2014 / nightly rate 20 euros / weekly rate 80

euros

a. booking period: 1 july - 3 july 2014

Number nights : 2

Rate used : Rate1

Because the number of nights <7 we cannot use the weekly rate.

Rental price = number nights x nightly rate = $2 \times 10 = 20$ euros. b.booking period: 1 july - 8 july , 2014 Number nights: 7 Rate used : Rate 1 Because the number of nights = 7 we can use the weekly rate. Rental price = $1 \times \text{weekly rate} = 1 \times 60 = 60 \text{ euros}$ c.booking period: 1 july – 9 july, 2014 Number nights : 8 Rate used : Rate 1 The number of nights >7 and we have the weekly rate we apply the formula: 54 if weekly rate (7 nights) = 60 euros then 8 nights $\dots = X$ euros $X = (8 \times 60)/7 = 68.5$ euros Rental price = 68.5 ~69 euros d.booking period : 1 july - 17 july,2014 Rates used: Rate 1 and Rate 2 Number of nights : 16 Number of nights that match Rate 1 : 1-15 july 2014 = 15 nights Number of nights that match Rate 2 : 16-17 july 2014 = 1 night Rental price 1 number nights >7 we apply the formula if nightly rate (7 nights)..... = 60 euros then 15 nights $\dots = X$ euros X = (15x60)/7 = 128.5 euros Rental price 1 = 128.5 euros Rental price 2 number nights <7 we use the nightly rate Rental price 2 = number nights x nightly rate $= 1 \times 20 = 20$ euros Rental price = Rental price $1 + Rental price 2 = 128.5 + 20 = 148.5 \sim 149$

euros.

Subtotal = rental price + extra persons price + addons price

Total = Subtotal - Discount

Booking fee: The booking fee can be fixed price or percent.

if %, then the booking fee = % of rental prie

Pay on site / Check in price :

a. if booking fee is positive number

Pay on site = Booking fee + Deposit

Check in price = Total - Deposit

b. if booking fee is a negative number

Pay on site = Booking fee + Deposit

Check in price = Total -(Booking fee+Deposit)

2. If the booking is correctly placed and the "Pay now" price =(Booking fee + Deposit) > 0, the guest is

redirected to payment gateway site in order to pay the "Pay now" price.

- a booking request is added to the database

the booking is added to the database.

There is a difference between booking and booking request. Booking request is related to payment, when we say that the booking is added to the database we say that the booking info is stored to the database.

2a. if the "tools & settings/ payment configs / booking section / confirmation" is set on "yes" an email is sent to the admin on the email recipient specified in "tool & settings / payment configs/ booking section / confirmation email". In this point the property owner doesn't get any email and he cannot see the booking info.

The admin will have to check if the booking fee was payed and to

confirm / cancel the booking request.

The booking requests are stored in admin area in /payment section.

You'll notice in the admin menu that a new booking request is waiting for moderation "Booking requests 1".

And you'll notice in the booking requests list the new booking request with the status on pending. (the status column has a clepsydra icon)

If the admin approves the payment request (booking fee + deposit was payed)

2 actions

are made :

– in the listings / manage bookings / the "payment status" for the current booking is switched on "Confirmed" and the property owner can see now the booking info when they login to their control panel.

 The property owner gets an email to alert him about a pending booking.
 The booking is still on pending mode, the property owner will have to confirm the booking.

If the Booking status is switched on "Booked" the booking is now confirmed, the calendar in front-end is marked for the booked period with red, and a confirmation email is sent to the guest.

2b. if the "tools & settings/ payment configs / booking section / confirmation" is set on "no" an email is sent to the property owner directly without admin booking request confirmation.

The "Payment status" is switch automatically on "Confirmed" and the owner can see in it's control panel the new pending booking.

The rest of the booking management process is the same as described on 2a.

I. FAQs

Q. Can i get a non-encrypted version of the script?

A. No, sorry. The script source code is Ioncube encrypted in order to avoid code alteration, and the script sourcecode is not for sale.

Q. Can i use same license on multiple domains ?

A. No, the script license is for 1 domain only. This means if you purchased the script for domain A.com you cannot install and use it on B.com.

However, the license domain can be changed, but only once.

This means that, if you purchased the license for domain A.com and you change your mind and you want to use it on B.com, you'll be able to make this change.

Q. What is the price if i want to buy multiple licenses ?

A. Our discount schema is like this:

1st license : 0% discount 2 – 5 licenses : 20% discount 6 – 10 licenses : 30% discount 11+ : 50% discount

Q. Do you offer support by phone/chat ?

A. No, not at this time. Due to time zone differences with some of our clients and availability of qualified support staff we decided to perform email- based support only.

Q. What is the response time for Email support?

A.The maximum response time for support-related issues is 48 hours due to workload/time zone difference.

- The average period of support response is 12 hours.
- In case you have not received any reply to your request after 48 hours, please contact Support again: your email might have been undelivered/killed by spam filters. You can also use your alternative email account on another mail server.

Q. How soon can i download the software after payment?

A. Download links are available once an order has been approved. For orders placed during (GMT+2) business hours the approval process is usually complete within 1 to 8 hours. Orders placed outside of business hours may still be processed same day, but if not they are given priority processing the next day.

In case you have not received the download link/instructions by email after 48h please contact us on sales[at]realestatescript.eu

Q. How the custom changes work ?

- custom changes can be done only for clients with a valid license.
- If you are a client and you wish custom changes to be done on your basic license, you can send us a list with the custom changes and we'll reply back for each of the items with : can or cannot be done / time & price / working start date.
- Before the working start date, you'll have to pay a 50% deposit (from the custom changes total amount), the rest of 50% when the job is complete and completely checked by you.
- The job is done on your server, in order to be able to update your basic license we'll need the ftp info where the script is installed.

Note: we reserve the right to decline custom changes requests.

Q. When will you release the next version of the script ?

A. We do our best to release each year a new version of the script.

Q. How do i upgrade from VRS6 to VRS7 and what is the price?

A. The upgrade means:

- download and install the new version of the script into a separate folder

on your server.

- run a database/photos import tool from vrs6 to vrs7.
- when all fine and everything is checked, move the new version's files to vrs6 installation folder.

Prices:

- free if your support period is not expired.
- 59 euro (+6 months support) if the support perod is expired.